

Jose Trevino

From: David Case (davecase) [davecase@cisco.com]
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2007 11:13 AM
To: Jose Trevino
Cc: Anthony Serafini
Subject: license 0481-EX-PL-2006

Jose

From the Cisco license on HF/ VHF / UHF

Below 50 MHz frequencies band , if NTIA has issues it can be removed if it speeds up the process, also we can live with the discrete frequencies in the 150 and 450 ranges and leave off the general in the 150-170 and 450 - 470 MHz range operation.

If the general band in 800Mhz causes issues , please provide a list of frequencies we can use there

Regards

Dave Case

David A. Case NCE, NCT KB8GXI
Regulatory Technical Leader
Corporate Compliance EMC Std and Operations

davecase@cisco.com
Phone :**330-523-2139**
Mobile :**330-607-2037**
Fax :**330-523-2238**

4125 Highlander Parkway
Richfield OH 44286
United States
www.cisco.com

This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this message.

9/4/2007